
Ronald Reagan Presidential Library 

Digital Library Collections 

 
 

This is a PDF of a folder from our textual collections. 

 
 

WHORM Subject File Code: CO071 

(Countries: Iran) 

Case file Number(s): 584800-585499 

Box Number: 93 

 
 

To see more digitized collections visit: 

https://www.reaganlibrary.gov/archives/digitized-textual-material 

 

To see all Ronald Reagan Presidential Library inventories visit: 

https://www.reaganlibrary.gov/archives/white-house-inventories 

 

Contact a reference archivist at: reagan.library@nara.gov  

 

Citation Guidelines: https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/research-

support/citation-guide 

 

National Archives Catalogue: https://catalog.archives.gov/  
 

 

Last Updated: 11/06/2023 

https://www.reaganlibrary.gov/archives/digitized-textual-material
https://www.reaganlibrary.gov/archives/white-house-inventories
https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/research-support/citation-guide
https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/research-support/citation-guide
https://catalog.archives.gov/


' ID# 584961 

INCOMING 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
COHHESPONDENCE TAACKING WOHKSHEET co 07/ 

DATE HECEIVED: JULY 25, 1988 

NAME OF COHHESPONDENT: MH. H. A. UHFEE 

SUBJECT: FATHEH OF DH. AZIZ-UL-HASAN UHFEE, A 
PASSENGEH WITH WIFE AND 3 CHILDHEN ON BOAHD 
THE IAANIAN AIHLINEH SHOT DOWN BY THE USS 
VINCENNES, UHGES THAT AN HONEST AND DETAILEDw 

ACTION DISPOSITION 

HOUTE TO: 
OFFICE/AGENCY 

L 
( STAFF NAME) 

~ K .J!lNOVAN 
~ $ HEFEHAAL 

HEFEHAAL 

NOTE: 

NOTE: 

NOTE: 

HEFEHAAL NOTE: 

HEFEHAAL NOTE: 

ACT DATE TYPE C COMPLETED 
CODE YY/MM/DD HESP D YY/MM/DDb , 

------------~~ 
OHG 88/07/25 -- e.__~011 ~ • 

~ ff!~ !.-, 't~ 

X ~ t~21a
1 

4 F:J;;~ _l 'flt • 
I I -----

_/_/_ --- - _/_/_ 

_/_/_ - _/_/_ 

COMMENTS: ..., INQUIHY SHOULD BE MADE ON THE INCIDENT AND 
THAT THE U.S. GOVEHNMENT SHOULD MAKE PHOPEH 
COMPENSATION FOH THE LIFE OF HIS SON AND 
FAMILY 

ADDITIONAL COHHESPONDENTS: MEDIA:L INDIVIDUAL CODES: 

MI MAIL USEH CODES: (A) ----- (B) ----- (C) ____ _ 

...,ACTION CODES: '-"DISPOSITION ...,OUTGOING ..., 
..., '-"COHHESPONDENCE: 

...,A-APPHOPHIATE ACTION '-"A-ANSWEHED wTYPE HESP=INITIALS 
wC-COMMENT/HECOM ~B-NON-SPEC-HEFEHAAL ..., OF SIGNEH 
wD-DAAFT HESPONSE wC-COMPLETED 
wF-FUHNISH FACT SHEET wS-SUSPENDED 
wI-INFO COPY/NO ACT NECw 
'-"H-DIHECT HEPLY W/COPY..., 
wS-FOH-SIGNATUHE ..., 
wX-INTEHIM HEPLY 

CODE= A ..., 
wCOMPLETED = DATE OF 

OUTGOING w 

~ 

HEFEH QUESTIONS AND HOOTING UPDATES TO CENTAAL HEFEHENCE 
(HOOM 75,OEOB) EXT-2590 
KEEP THIS WOHKSHEET ATTACHED TO THE OHIGINAL INCOMING 
LETTEH AT ALL TIMES AND SEND COMPLETED HECOHD TO HECOHDS 
MANAGEMENT. 



DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARIAT 

TRANSMITTAL FORM 
S/S 8823064 

Date August 17, 1988 

FOR: Mr . Paul Schott Stevens 
Executive Secretary 
National Security Council 
The White House 

REFERENCE: 

To : President Reagan 

From :Mr. H.A. Urfee 

Date: July 14, 1988 

Subject: Father of Dr. Aziz-Ul-Hasan Urfee, a passenger with wife and 3 
childrer1 on board the Iranian Airliner shot down by the USS Vincennes, 
urges that an honest & detailed inquiry should be made on the incident & 
the US Governrrent should make proper compensation for the life of his son 

WH Referral Dated: July 29, 1988 
NSC ID# ( if any) : __ 5_84_9_6_1 _______ _ 

The attached item was sent directly to the 
Department of State . 

ACTION TAKEN: 

X 

---

REMARKS: 

A draft reply i s attached . 

A draft reply will be forwarded. 

A translation is attached. 

An information copy of a direct reply is attached. 

We believe no response is necessary for the reason 
cited below . 

The Department of State has no objection to the 
proposed travel. 

Other (see remarks). 

~~!1w 
"NC Di rec~ U lASSIFIED Secretariat Staff 



Mr. H.A. Urfee 
Mehfooz Manzil 
Nimbalkar Ki Goth No. 2 
Lashkar, Gwalior (M.P.) 
INDIA 

Dear Mr. Urfee: 

United States Department of State 

Washington, D.C. 20520 

August 14, 1988 

On behalf of President Reagan, I am replying to your letter 
of July 14, 1988 regarding the deaths of your family members on 
Iran Air Flight 655. 

The United States deeply regrets the tragic loss of life 
that occurred from the downing of Iran Air Flight 655 on July 3, 
1988. As you were notified by Mr. Gordon Streeb of our Embassy 
in New Delhi, President Reagan wrote to Prime Minister Gandhi to 
express his personal sorrow and his condolences to the bereaved 
families . 

You asked that an honest and detailed inquiry be conducted 
into the circumstances of the incident. The President has 
ordered the United States Navy to conduct a full investigation 
of the circumstances that led to the shooting of Flight 655. 
The Navy's report should provide a thorough understanding of 
this incident and whether steps can be taken to avoid similar 
tragedies in the future. In addition, the United States is 
cooperating with an investigation into the incident being 
conducted by the International Civil Aviation Organization. 

You also asked about compensation. While nothing can 
replace your son, his wife, and their children, President Reagan 
has announced that for humanitarian reasons the United States 
will compensate the families of the victims of the Iran Air 
flight. The arrangements for payments to the families are 
currently being studied; the exact amounts to be paid and the 
method of making the payments have not yet been determined. 
While we are in possession of the documents you enclosed in your 
letter, it may be necessary to contact you in the future for 
additional information. We will be in contact with you as soon 
as possible on this matter. 

Please contact Mr. Streeb if you have any questions or 
concerns. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Ronald J. Bettauer 

Assistant Legal Adviser 
for International Claims and 

Investment Disputes 



T H E W H I T E H O U S E 

REFERRAL 

TO: DEPARTMENT OF STATE 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
DIRECT REPLY , FURNISH INFO COPY 

DESCRIPTION OF INCOMING : 

ID: 

MEDIA : 

TO: 

FROM: 

584961 

LETTER, DATED JULY 14, 1988 

PRESIDENT REAGAN 

MR. H. A. URFEE 
MEHFOOZ MANZIL 
NIMBALKAR KI GOTH NO. 2 
LASHKAR, GWALIOR, (M.P.) INDIA 

0 F F I C E 

JULY 29, 1988 

SUBJECT : FATHER OF DR. AZIZ-UL-HASAN URFEE , A 
PASSENGER WITH WIFE AND 3 CHILDREN ON BOARD 
THE IRANIAN AIRLINER SHOT DOWN BY THE USS 
VINCENNES, URGES THAT AN HONEST AND DETAILED 
INQUIRY SHOULD BE MADE ON THE INCIDENT AND 
THAT THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SHOULD MAKE PROPER 
COMPENSATION FOR THE LIFE OF HIS SON AND 
FAMILY 

8823064 

PROMPT ACTION IS ESSENTIAL - - IF REQUIRED ACTION HAS NOT BEEN 
TAKEN WITHIN 9 WORKING DAYS OF RECEIPT, PLEASE TELEPHONE THE 
UNDERSIGNED AT 456-7486 . 

RETURN CORRESPONDENCE, WORKSHEET AND COPY OF RESPONSE 
(OR DRAFT) TO: 

AGENCY LIAISON, ROOM 91, THE WHITE HOUSE, 20500 

SALLY KELLEY 
DIRECTOR OF AGENCY LIAISON 
PRESIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE 
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H . A. L4~EE · MEHFOOZ MANZIL 

B.Sc. 
RTD . DY . COLLECTOR 

Mr. Ronald Reagan, 

President, 
United States . 

Mr. President, 

., 'lALKAR Kl GOTH NO. 2 

LASHKAR, GWALI O F! 

Dated . .... J.:µ).,.Y. ... J.4 .. , ... 1.8 .8 • 

8823064 

This letter has reference to the recent downing of Iran 

Air's Flt. No.655 by American Navy on 3rd July 188, in 
which 290 innocent people were killed. 

I regratefully inform you that my only Son, an Indian 
citizen, Dr. Aziz-Ul-Hasan Urfee, was also aboard on this 
ill-fated plane alon.gwi th his whole family - Wife, Waj iha-
35 Yrs. , Daughter, Sehba. 10 Yrs. and two sons , Amman Ali 
Urfee and Mohammad Ali Urfee, aged 8 years and 3 years 
respectively . 

Mr. President, whatever may be the circumstances and 
reasons of shooting down of this Iranian Plane by your 
Navy but the fact remains that the most beloved five 
members of my family have lost their lives, which can not 
be replaced by any thing in this world. The most painfull 
part about this whole incidence is that I have nothing 
left as an insignia of my son . His whole family has been 
completely destroyed. 

With deep sorrow and grief, I urge to the Govt. of u. s. A. 
that a very honest and detailed enquiry should be done 
about this incident , so that no one else in this world 
should go through this sorrow and pain, which I am going 
through now. 

I would also like to ask the Govt. of U.S.A. to arrange 
for the proper compensatio?, for the life of my only son 
and his whole family . 

Contd ... 2 . 



B. Sc. 
RT D . DY , COLLEC TOR 

2. 

MEHFOO Z MANZIL 

NIMBALKAR Kl GOTH NO. 2 

LAS HKAR, GWALIOR 

Dated . ... . .. . .. ... ...... .. .. . ............ , .. 

I am enclosing herewith necessary documents to substant­

iate the whole facts. 

I hope that your High Offices will take immediate 
action . If your office has any fu.cther questions or 
enquiries, please write to me on the following adaress : 

H.A. Urfee 
Mehfooz Manzil 

Tel. No. 26781 

Nimbalkar Ki Goth No. 2, 
LASHKAR, GWALIOR, (M. P.) INDIA 

Yours swcerely, 

...J;v~ 
( H. A. URFEE ) 

c.c. to - 1. American Embassador 
Embassy of United States 
Chankya Puri, New Delhi. 

2. Secretary, 
Ministry of External Affiar 
Shastri Bhawan, NEW DELHI 
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Ho.Ten/Cens/4-36/3/88 lltn. Jw.y, 1988 

TO WHOM I·r MAY coyc4w 
This is to certify th~t the roll ow 1, bodl ua or 

the Indian passengers who died in the a lr c1·• h ur Ira.n 
.lir Flight No. IR 655 from Bandar Abbas to Dubail on 
3rd July, 1988, do not carry any ir1fectious ••••u• 
disease& · 

1. 
2. 

3. 

Mr • .lziz-ul-H&ssan-UrCi 

_Mra. WaJeeha-Urfi 

Kiaa. Sabba-Xl"aaMfUrfi • 

. It 1s further certified that t i,e above aentioned 
bodies have been mummified in ace rdanc ~11.h i, 
international standard and hav-, been p&ek.td 1n ooden 
and iron boxes. 

This certificate is is~ued on the baais or 
Cert1ffcates dated 9th Julyf 1988 issu~<t by t he 
Medico-Legal Centre or the slamic Republic or Iran. 

(M. ~. Me,-a.,y.., ) 
Attach., (con,.) 

M. S. llil.ATAJI ( 
AirAnll ~> (~) 

IIIMiil Of U, u."""1# 

Addrtl>s: lo<> - S11ba Shomali, P. 0 . &1. I 1Jt>5 - 6573. lc:bru11 d'houc tSHn-4 . °'ljlll!I_. \ 
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Strait 
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:te.lk t !J" O f t. s,ic. .. 1 :" 1ei ~ • 914; e Si;n:.t \.. r~, '.:he, 
or c c.· u ; :l t ~on . -
cl a.:..::, \. ~ Ird :. an 
c :t t .. n , h; :· 
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Q t t': 
t..:.oo ! !' 
d ~:\ tt• ... 
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a e3rrip tio~ re6 : -
& r ~•lde- c ~ at , ~~d 
o f info man t 

L r ., 

S i ~4 t .. r 
oC 

o :il u l a c 
Off. ,: -3 ,-

10 -
Daughter ot Doctor Qum(Iran.) 
hizul Hassan u~ree. Died in 
C.:.~1zen cir the Air 
India. ·· crash .Flt 

No.IR t.55 
whlch was 

Jnf01·t"t ed 't1y 11.7.88 
¥!1'. Sbamsul 
Huda Shervanit 
Press Reader 
Embassy of India, 

Tehran. 

Sd./-

at ta.eked ·tiy 

( Y.. s. Narayan) 
Attache ("-ons) 

Embassy of India, 
Tehr~ 

n•issi le on 3. 7 . BR 

----------------·-----------------------·--------
f • .M:• : s • . Nara.Yan f.tt.aeh•CC..on•l in 

: 9opy · or ~he ohtrf or tne a~1~h of 
Indie.n Z□ba.3sy at Tehran, do her·eby ce:.-tify ~~c:.t this is a true 

Sahba Eraa Urtee 
No 6/8[!}-n the regist 9r of' deaths kept 

at this Embassy. • 

. Wi tn_es~ _r.r; hand an~ s~a1, thia . 11th 
I 

day o~ J"ul.7' 
• ! 

~ 

·, , 
• I 

' 

19· 88. 

,., ...... ,,. ' "I 
( ' .. 
• • ;. • : I }! - ) , 

.) I ' \.. fTa \! ,/ ~• I 

'--'- ---~ J !'- -,,,;: -
•• R .. ~..;, 

7{,( tv c 1 ( it . ._, 

( .M . s.-- Naraya11 )_. 

l!l.S. twUYAK re 
A!TACHE ~ l \...~ ) 

IIQII.SSY or INDIA; ~ 

~,..,_,,_~= __,_.,&. 

~1 
! 
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ISLAMIC IU:.PUbLIC OF IRAN 

JUSTICE A1»tlNISTKATION OF THE ISLAMIC REPUliLIC OF ll<AA 

LcGAL"Ml:.OlCINc CENTER 

• rn THE NAME OF GOD 

UATE: July 9 , 1988 I , ( 

This is to certify that the body of Mr. AZIZ-UL-JIASSAN .. uRH , • subject of 

the governwent of India. who has passed away on July l, 1» ~u• to ~•neral 

injury of the body as a result .of collision of missile anJ for 1ttwa burial 

certificate hks been issued under ~o. 3812 , had no infectioua Ji1ea1os. The 

saiJ body has been mUJD111ified in accordance with th~ inten,ati na 1 1ta11Jards 

and has been packed in wooden and iron boxes. 

There are no impediments or objections for trans fer of the u1J boJy fro. 

the lslalllic Republic of Iran to India fro11 the hy&it,OH. v1 •J)(l l t by plafte or 

automobile (car).. 

Si~ned and sealed: 

Director General. Legal Medicine Center 

Anatomy Hall. 

CERTIFlcD TO bl: A TRUE TRANSLATION. 

J ULY 10 , 1988. 

-·u , 
t.1. ' 

•, 
)' 

t•i . ·i. , ... , • \ 

,-, , l t" I " 

l:.14H, ~. ~• t U I J , , . , ,I #, . ,.fll. 

, ...... ~ ,, ' ' 
• I .. 

.. ✓ I , -. , 
I, \ ' • t , . .. ,. .. 

' -; \ 
'· - I 

S. Taghizadeh Kazerouoi - Official Translator to the Ministry of Ju~lice, • hlllm ic Rcpublk: of Iran 
No. 105 North Saba, Valiasr Sq., Tehran - Ir.so . Tel.: 897464 

I I 

\ . 

I 
l 
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ISLAMIC REPUBLIC Of IRAN 

JUSTICE ADMINISTRATION OF THE ISLAMIC Ktl'UbLI C Of I 

LEGAL MEOlCINE CENTER 

IN THE NAME OF GOO 

DATE: JUL¥~, 1988 

This . is to certify that the body of Mr s. WAJ Lt iA-v 1 . •~,• t o: t he 

&overnaent of India, holder of Passport No.-- • wtw ~• i u••d away oA 

July 3 , 1988 due to &eneral injury of the body as • result of collhion of 

aissile and for whoa burial certificate has been i••---J .-..r ko.l ll, 

had no infectious diseases. The said oody bat be ....... ,,_. ia accor4uce 

with the international standards and haa been pacae4 ia .aa•• tad iron 
boxes. 

There are no iapediaents or objoctiona for traaafer gf tM ••14 bck&y froa 

the lslaaic Republic of Iran to India froa the hy1l 1c vl-,oiat by pl ... 

or autoaobile(car). 

Siined and sealed: Director General , 

l.eial Medicine Center, Anatoay tt.11. 

CERTIFIEO TO BE A TRUE TRAHSLAl'lON. 

JUL¥ 10 , bJ88 . 

,< 

. , , . .. 
/ / , 

(
· /. , 
. .r , 

M. s . tl it. f!AY ~.\ I 
A"l'1r,t .i1 1/, :,1·, , 1 

1 : 

t:.H 1~r\ ~, -}·, ~'i i· J.ild A . lL, 
l 

I 

S. Tagh izadeb Kazerouoi - Official Translator to the Mini:,try " ' 'Ju~11'-r , • h ,um'- k<J>'-NI\. o l Ir an 

'o. 105 North Saba, Valiasr Sq ., Tehran• Iran . Tel. : · IS97464 
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EMllLl::M 

ISWtlC 1U:PU6LIC OF IRAN 

JUSTICb AUNINISTRATION OP THE ISLAMIC RfPUBLlC OF l&M 

L£GAl. NEDlCINi CENTER 

lN THE NAMc OF GOO 

UATE :· JULY 9 , 1988 

Tnis is to certify that the body of MlSS SAHliA-l:RAM-IJkfl , a aubJoct of tho 

government of India, who has passed away on July l. l j•a ~ U4J to i •n•r•l 

injury of the body as a result of collision of ■1ul l anJ for whoa burial 

certificate hasbeen issued W1Jer No. l814 , hw no anfe~tlout Ji1M1••· 

Tne said body has been llWIIIDifieJ in accordance with the international 1tandard1 

and has been packed in wooden and iron ooxes. 

There are no i■pediaents or objections for tranafer ~, tM aa,J ~, troa 
the lsluic Republic of Iran to India fro■ th• hyii , , Yi•• int by plane 
or auto1110bile (car). 

Signed and sealed: 

Uirector General , 

Legal Medicine Center, Anatomy Hall . 

CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUJ:: TRANSLATlON. 

JULY 10 , 1~~8 • • 

M. ~, . N11 1:\YA,i 
A'IT.a. r;' I 1 

(. ' (\ I I .'.t( I 

£HBA~:., 'r Or .lt.!J lA , l' U tiAd. 

J , . 
I • 

·, , . . 

' . ' : 

' 

\ 

I Taghizadeb Kazerouni - Offa:ial Tran,lator to the Mini11try of Ju:,l1H . • bl.l ,., lt ,ru 
o. I 05 North Saba, Valiasr Sq., Tehran - Jrun. Tel. : IS97 464 
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WHITE HOUSE Ii O o NI 
CORRESPONDENCE TRACKING WORKSHEET '---" { . 

D O • OUTGOING 

D ~ • INTERNAL 

If' I • INCOMING ~ rJ_ 
Date Correspondence / 0 
Received (YY/MM/DD) ~-~----'-· -r-au 

Name of Correspondent: --'---'LJ.P-~=-=------'~~=;;_,c:::1LAa&:1't!=::l!~A~!!!!_--

□ 

ROUTE TO: 

Office/Agency (Staff Name) 

lL 

ACTION CODES: 

A - Appropriate Action 
C - Comment/Recommendation 
D - Draft Response 
F - Furnish Fact Sheet 

to be used as Enclosure 

UserCodes: (A) ____ _ 

ACTION 

Refe~:hNote: 

/k. . i1 
Referral ·Note: 

Referral Note: 

Referral Note: 

Referral Note: 

I - Info Copy Only/No Action Necessary 
R - Direct Reply w/Copy 
S • For Signature 
X - Interim Reply 

C) ___ _ 

• J..,.J-

DISPOSITION 

Type 
of 

Response 

DISPOSITION CODES: 

A-Answered 

Code 

B - Non-Special Referral 

Completion 
Date 

YY/MM/DD 

C - Completed 
S - Suspended 

FOR OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE: 

Type of Response = Initials of Signer 
Code = "A" 

Completion Date = Date of Outgoing 

Comments: ____________________________________ _ 

Keep this worksheet attached to the original incoming letter. 
Send all routing updates to Central Reference (Room 75, OEOB). 
Always return completed correspondence record to Central Files. 
Refer questions about the correspondence tracking system to Central Reference, ext. 2590. 

5/81 



RECORDS MANAGEMENT ONLY 

CLASSIFICATION SECTION 

No. of Additional 
Correspondents:, __ _ Media: Individual Codes: -·--- -·--- -·---
Prime 
Subject Code: __ 

Code Date 

. ,c;,__,.-l .. @_;. ....... ..,.,,.t:_-· __ 

~~ OS; . l. t, 

SIGNATURE CODES: 

CPn - Presidential Correspondence 
n • 0 • Unknown 
n - 1 - Ronald Wilson Reagan 
n - 2 - Ronald Reagan 
n - 3 - Ron 
n - 4 • Dutch 
n - 5 -•Ron Reagan 

Secondary 
Subject Codes: 

PRESIDENTIAL REPLY 

Time: 

Time: 

Comment 

MEDIA CODES: 

B - Box/package 
C - Copy 
D - Offlclal document 
G- Message 
H - Handcarried 
L - Letter 

Form 

p. 

Media: __ _ 

.·-, t-~~i~~~:i: ,,, • ,Ji{' ·tf'• ~~-

• ·}. • C~ Fi~ t'l.ady-~ qp(!'espondel)~ e , •►• ,,..,• • 1 ·, 1 

: "· 1 -,. -r- ~ M• Mallgram 
~ ... 0- Memo 
«~, ~ p ·, Phot,Q ~ ~ _. 
·.- • ·I' ». , 'f Report~ ,..... ...... ,. fl •ft 

416 - Sealed 'i J1 - 0 • Uriknown 't f i 

'h ,/1 • Nancy ffe,e!\llll!l ,. • , • 'IJ • • fr ( ( 
n - 2 - ~arfcy -.., i , t I (' ; 
n .$,:" M~.' Ronald Reagin' , 

' 

... , .. f,; .,. 'T,..-,1elegra~ • ~ f 
.# ·~ • v --'relephol,f .,. j . ~ 

X - Miscellaneous ' 

; v·:· ,. ,.,.. t 

• 
CBn • Presidential & First Lady's Correspondence 

n • 1 • Ronald Reagan - Nancy Reagan 
n - 2 • Ron - Nancy 

Y • Study 
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Dr. WILLIAM D. BARONE 

LEADERSHIP and STATESMANSHIP 
DEVELOPMENT 

AMERICAN PUBLIC RELATIONS ASSOCIATES 

NA T/ONAL AND INTERNATIONAL AFFA IRS 
A SPECIALTY 

51 CHURCH STREET 
WINCHESTER, MASSACHUSETTS 

(617) 729-1544 

FORMATS on: Creative and immediately 
effective ideas relating to Geo-political 
Strategy , Speeches and Media 
Consultation. July 5,1988 

Kenneth Duberstein 
Chief of Staff 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
Washington,D.C. 

Dear IVIr Duberstein; 

First,congratulations in your new position. 

Secondly, a special session of the Secur ity Council of 
the United Nations by the President o~ the Secretary of 
State or even the American Ambassador to the UN to 

review,explain the commericial planE accident 
in the gulf. 
To date . t he President's communication via radio and 
TV has been excellent but going before some body of the 
UN would carry considerable weight. 

I have been on the Reagan- Bush team since 1980 and have 
produced several policy and PR programs that have been 
rather successful(see enclosed items.) (also Nixon's) 
Could I hear from you on this matter soon . ? 

Most sincerely, 

Encl :: several 
cc . . ... 

Dr B~' 11 aro~ 
?,,:;:? ,_.J\.. 

/ -r 
/ 

(__. 
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\ · .. 

OUSE THE WHITE H 

WASHINGTON 

February 3, 1987 

Dear Bill: ·ated the 

I appreci time to te to say took the the 
Just a no nd ideas rou t•s State of the 
thoughts a the Presiden. ted All · t for a • 
su~mi They .. ~w~e~r~e.._ ____ _ union. 
best, ~ 

Buchanan 
Patrick J.h President t tote Assistan 

. -

.. ... ,. 

WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON 

SLOO C.:-11~§ = · NOW 

+_ - .:~: ---- 22 

• 0 Barone 
Dr. Williamblic Relations 
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Or. WILLIAM ·0. BARONE ( 
CYNTHIA LARAWAY BARONE 

LEADERSHIP and STATESMANSHIP 
DEVELOPMENT 

(al Pres1denu1l Level) 

AMERICAN PUBLIC RELATIONS ASSOCIATES 

NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS 
A SPECIALTY 

51 CHURCH STREET 
WINCHESTER, MASSACHUSETTS 

(617) 729-1544 

June 6,1985 
=oRMATS on: Creative and immediately 
?ttective ideas relating to Geo-political 
:itrategy . Speeches and Media 
:onsultation 

Patrick J~anan: 

Thanf;ou for the letter of the 28th of May ... it is good 
to resume personal relationship with you on the matter of 
Leadership and Statesmanship endeavors. 

J 
Yes ... my wife and I miss your substantive editorial 

. 1 , coiums in both the Boston Herald and the Manchester ,Union 
A Leader of New Hampshire as well as the McLaughlin Report 

1 , {j.J on. PBS. Novak is doing a good job in holding the intelligen 
\}'( conservative~viewpoint which is usually correct. 

"'\.. I understand your interpretation of the world's press 
attitude but just a pre-summit or call it what you want, a 
meeting would be substantive on itself as a get acquainled 
session and 1ihe PR of that alone would be positive for 
a peaceful gesture. Reaganc<?1]~q get a big plus as a Leade 

There would not have to be an agreement on nuclear arms ... 
only a format that brings Gobachev to the the United States 
and Reagan can show him around this great country of ours. 

Rember when Kruschev came here and I believe it was Nixon 
who was the host? 

Anyhow .. ~•COMMUNI CA TI ON ·,HTHOUT Ruf3LIC RELATIONS " is not 
very produc t i~. 

We produced a PR progra~ here in Boston in 1982 with the 
SUPPORT OF SOLII:ARITY to free Walesa in Poland, October and 
Novemoer demonstrations with "BELL HEARD 'ROUND THE WORLD• 
and he was given release within a month anct··martial law was 
eased somewhat. 

I would like to come t o ~ashington to meet you a~d lay out 
some PR in dealing with the the Russian Leaders. The are 
intransigent but we ,4ust cannot keeu building b9,mbs forever. 

r1:ost sincerely,,_ L ( / 
-~11 'r1------= Dr !31 .oarone 



Or. WILLIAM 0 . BARONE 
CYNTHIA LARAWAY BARONE 

LEADERSHIP and STATESMANSHIP 
DEVELOPMENT 

NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS 
A SPECIALTY 

51 CHURCH STREET 
WINCHESTER,MASSACHUSETTS 

(617) 729-1544 

FORMATS on : Creative and immediately 
effective ideas relating to Geo-political 
Strategy , Speeches and Media 
Consultation . 

,:--
:. June 19,1985 

Patrick Buchanan 
Special Assistant 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
Washington ,D.C. 

to the President 

Dear Patrick Buchanan: 

How much longer is the MEDIA(CBS,ABC,NBC,et al)going to 
direct and run the foreign Policy of the United States.? 

When they use past failures of the previous administrations 
as experts on the present Middle East problems .... they are 
doing their best to humiliate the Presidency. 

President Reagan has no alternative .. ~! ... 
I believe both General Haig and Kissinger are 

not using good judgement in asking for retaliation ..... they 
have failed in the past and I can document them .... both in 
Vietnam and the Falkland Islands. I could go on and on. 

To conclude ...... . 
The hostages must be FREE DAMN SOON. 

Isreal and Peres must free their prisoners .. this will be a 
scenario that they will perform on an very subtle approval 
by the President. This will not humiliate the U.S.A. or the 
President. REALLY ... HE HAS NO CHOICE. We do not want 
a repeat of the ;~.~~-~£BI~BmE~f~EIQIB~:.. .,,,, 

Yours •• for. a;9-c~ffcc·e~,ul solution, 

Dr Wip~aro • ~ 

I 
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NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL ~,·• · 
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June 21, 1988 

FOR: RHETT DAWSON 
BARRY KELLY 
KEN KRIEG 

TER RODMAN 
PAUL SCHOTT STEVENS 

FROM: NICHOLAS ROSTOW 
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OFFICE OF INDEPENDENT COUNSEL 
555 THIRTEENTH STREET, N.W. 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20004 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
JUNE 20, 1988 

CONTACT: JAMES WIEGHART 
(202) 383-8953 

Lawrence E. Walsh, Independent Counsel, announced today 

that the Grand Jury investigating the Iran/Contra matter issued 

a five-count Indictment charging Joseph F. Fernandez, former 

chief CIA officer in Costa Rica, with conspiracy to defraud the 

United States, obstructing the inquiry of the President's 

Special Review Board (the Tower Commission), and making false 

statements to government agencies. 

Walsh said the investigation was directed by Associate 

Counsel Michael Bromwich, Laurence Shtasel and William Hassler. 

The conspiracy count charges that Fernandez, 51, together 

with "others known and unknown to the Grand Jury" conspired to 

"defraud the United States by impeding, impairing, defeating and 

obstructing the lawful governmental functions" by "deceitfully 

and without legal authorization organizing, directing and 

concealing a program to continue logistical and other support for 

military and paramilitary operations in Nicaragua by the Contras, 

at a time when the prohibitions of the Boland Amendment and other 

legal and administrative restrictions on the execution of covert 

actions were in effect. II 



The Indictment alleges that F~rnandez and his co­

conspirators operated a clandestine supply network to support 

military and paramilitary activities by the Contras in southern 

Nicaragua (the "Southern Front"). 

2 

As part of this effort, according to the Indictment, 

Fernandez helped to locate a site for an airstrip in northern 

Costa Rica to be used for supplying the Contras with weapons and 

ammunition. The Indictment charges that Fernandez and the other 

conspirators used a Panamanian corporation, Udall Research Corp., 

to acquire the land and build the airstrip. The Indictment 

further charges that while the airstrip was being constructed, 

Fernandez encouraged Contra forces to enter Nicaragua by 

promising that he would provide them with military supplies. 

Between January and early April 1986, the Indictment 

alleges, Fernandez and his co-conspirators attempted to deliver 

military supplies to the Contras along the Southern Front. On 

April 11-12, 1986, Fernandez and his co-conspirators caused the 

successful aerial delivery of lethal military supplies to Contra 

forces. 

Between the middle of April and September 1986, Fernandez 

and others continued to direct the delivery of lethal military 

supplies to the Contras in southern Nicaragua. During this 

period, Fernandez and others directed approximately eight 



deliveries of weapons and ammunition to the Southern Front, the 

Indictment charges. 

In late September 1986, "to conceal and cover up the 

conspirators' illegal activities, ... Fernandez made a false 

and misleading statement to an employee of the CIA's Central 

3 

American Task Force when. questioned about the CIA's role in 

the construction and operation of the airstrip in northern Costa 

Rica." Fernandez is also alleged to have covered up the 

conspiracy by submitting incomplete and unresponsive cables to 

officers of the CIA's Central American Task Force in November 

and December 1986, after an aircraft that was attempting to drop 

supplies to the Contras in Nicaragua was shot down in October 

1986. In January 1987, the Indictment charges, Fernandez made 

false and misleading statements to the CIA's Office of Inspector 

General and to the Tower Commission in order to "conceal and 

cover up the conspirators' illegal activities." 

Count Two of the Indictment charges that Fernandez 

obstructed the inquiry of the Tower Commission "by making false, 

fictitious, fraudulent and misleading statements and 

representations to investigators of the Tower Commission, all 

for the purpose of concealing and causing to be concealed 

material facts." 

Count Three charges that on January 21, 1987, Fernandez 



"unlawfully, willfully and knowing~y did make and cause to be 

made a material false, fictitious and fraudulent statement" to 

the Tower Commission by stating that he "did not know for a fact 

that Oliver L. North had been involved in assisting the resupply 

of the Contras" when he "well knew and believed ... Oliver L. 

North had been involved in assisting the resupply of the 

Contras." 

count Four charges that on January 21, 1987, Fernandez made 

a false statement to the Tower commission when he stated that he 

did not know that supplies he assisted in delivering to the 

Contras in September 1986, contained weapons and ammunition. 

4 

When Fernandez made that statement, the Indictment alleges, he 

"knew and believed" the supplies he had helped deliver "contained 

weapons and ammunition." 

Count Five charges that on January 11, 1987, Fernandez made 

a material false statement to the CIA's Office of Inspector 

General in describing a project to build an airstrip in northern 

Costa Rica as an initiative of the Costa Rican government to be 

used for training activities by Costa Rican forces. In fact, the 

Indictment charges, Fernandez knew "the project ... was not an 

initiative of the Costa Rican government, but rather was an 

initiative of the defendant Fernandez and his co-conspirators 

. designed to facilitate the resupply of the contras." 



The maximum penalty under the law for each of the five 

counts is five years imprisonment and a fine of $250,000. 

# 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

Holding a Criminal Term 

Grand Jury sworn in on January 28, 1987 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

v. 

JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ, 

Defendant. 

COUNT ONE 

(Conspiracy) 

The Grand Jury charges: 

INTRODUCTION 

Criminal No. 

Grand Jury Original 

Violations: 
18 u.s.c. § 371; 
18 u.s.c. § 1001; 
18 u.s.c. § 1505. 

(Conspiracy; False 
statements; Obstruction 
of Proceedings) 

1. At all times relevant to this Indictment, the Central 

Intelligence Agency ("CIA") was the principal United States 

Government agency responsible for the collection of foreign 

intelligence and the conduct of covert and foreign intelligence 

operations. 



2 . . At all times relevant to this Indictment, the 

National Security Council ("NSC") was a government entity whose 

function was to advise the President on the integration of 

domestic, foreign and military policies relating to the 

national security, to facilitate cooperation among the military 

services and other departments and agencies · of the government 

in matters involving the national security, and to review, 

guide and direct foreign intelligence activities and covert 

actions. 

3. At all times relevant to this Indictment, 

intelligence activities undertaken by the United States were 

subject to the restrictions and limitations contained in 

Executive Order 12333, promulgated by the President on December 

4, 1981, which, in part, prohibited any United States 

Government agency, except the CIA, from conducting covert 

actions without a determination by the President that the 

agency other than the CIA was more likely to achieve a 

particular objective. On January 18, 1985, the President 

signed National Security Decision Directive 159, which required 

that the President specifically approve by a written finding 

all covert actions undertaken by any United States Government 

agency or entity. 

4. At all times relevant to this Indictment, the 

contras, also known as the Nicaraguan democratic resistance, 

were military insurgents engaged in military and paramilitary 

operations in Nicaragua. In many instances, these operations 

-2-



occurred near the borders of Costa Rica and Honduras, 

Nicaragua's neighboring countries to the south and north 

respectively. 

5. From in or about December 1981 to on or about October 

11, 1984, the United States Government, acting principally 

through the CIA, pursuant to written presidential findings, 

provided the Contras with financial support, arms and military 

equipment, as well as supervision, instruction, tactical and 

other advice, coordination, intelligence and direction. 

6. On October 12, 1984, Public Law 98-473 was enacted 

and expressly prohibited funds available to the CIA, as well as 

certain other agencies and entities of the United States, from : 

being obligated or expended in support of military or 

paramilitary operations in Nicaragua, stating in relevant part: 

During fiscal year 1985, no funds available to 
the Central Intelligence Agency, the Department 
of Defense, or any other agency or entity of the 
United States involved in intelligence 
activities may be obligated or expended for the 
purpose or which would have the effect of 
supporting, directly or indirectly, military or 
paramilitary operations in Nicaragua by any 
nation, group, organization, movement, or 
individual. 

This provision of law was commonly known as the Boland 

Amendment. On October 19, 1984, staff members of the CIA's 

Central American Task Force informed CIA personnel stationed in 

central America by cable that the Boland Amendment "clearly 

end[ed] U.S. support for the war in Nicaragua" and prohibited 

"any expenditure, including those from accounts for salaries 

and all support costs" for the purpose of such support. 

-3-



7. On August 12, 1985, Congress modified the Boland 

Amendment by approving $27 million for humanitarian assistance 

to the Contras and permitting the United states Government to 

exchange information with the Contras. 

8. On December 4, 1985, Congress passed modified 

restrictions on Contra aid for fiscal year 1986. This 

legislation authorized the provision of S3 million for 

communication equipment and communication training for the 

Contras. In addition, it allowed United States Government 

employees to provide "advice" to the Contras on the "effective 

delivery and distribution of materiel." Congress, however, 

retained the prohibition upon the CIA and other agencies or 

entities involved in intelligence activities from engaging in 

activities "that amount[ed) to participation in the planning or 

execution of military or paramilitary operations in Nicaragua 

by the Nicaraguan democratic resistance, or to participation in 

logistics activities integral to such operations." In November 

1985, in anticipation of this legislation, staff members of the 

CIA's Central American Task Force informed CIA personnel 

stationed in Central America by cable of this restriction. 

This prohibition remained in force until October 18, 1986, when 

Congress authorized the CIA to provide military aid to the 

Contras. 

-4-



THE DEFENDANT 

9. At all times relevant to this Indictment, the 

defendant JOSEP~ F. FERNANDEZ was an employee of the CIA, 

serving as the senior CIA officer in Costa Rica. As the senior 

CIA officer, the defendant FERNANDEZ had immediate control over 

and responsibility for all CIA operations in Costa Rica. The 

defendant FERNANDEZ reported to and received supervision from 

the Chief of the CIA's Central American Task Force, who was 

stationed at CIA headquarters in Langley, Virginia. 

THE CONSPIRACY AND ITS OBJECTS 

10. From the late spring or early summer of 1985 up to 

and including at least January 1987, in the District of 

Columbia and elsewhere, the defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ, 

together with others known and unknown to the Grand Jury, 

unlawfully, willfully and knowingly did combine, conspire, 

confederate and agree together and with each other: 

(a) to defraud the United States by impeding, impairing, 

defeating and obstructing the lawful governmental functions of 

the United States, including compliance with legal and 

administrative restrictions governing the car.duct of military 

activities and covert actions and congressional control of 

appropriations and exercise of oversight for such activities, 

by deceitfully and without legal authorization organizing, 

directing and concealing a program to continue logistical and 

other support for military and paramilitary operations in 

-5-



Nicaragua by the Contras, at ·a time when the prohibitions of 

the Boland Amendment and other legal and administrative 

restrictions on the execution of covert actions were in effect; 
-

(b) to commit offenses against the United States, 

including: 

(1) Violations of Title 18, United States Code, 

section 1505, Obstructing an Inquiry Being Conducted By The 

President's Special Review Board (the "Tower commission"), as 

alleged in Count Two of this Indictment; 

(2) Violations of Title 18, United States Code, 

Section 1001, Making False and Misleading Statements to 

Government Agencies, to wit, the Tower commission and the CIA's ­

Office of Inspector General, as alleged in counts Three through 

Five of this Indictment. 

THE BACKGROUND OF THE CONSPIRACY 

11. In order to continue activities in support of the 

Contras and to conceal those activities following the enactment 

of the Boland Amendment in October 1984, members of the 

conspiracy enlisted and utilized private individuals to provide 

lethal military weapons and supplies to the Contras. 

12. In the middle of 1985, members of the conspiracy 

established a clandestine supply network to support military 

and paramilitary operations in Nicaragua by the Contras. To 

promote these operations, members of the conspiracy purchased 

aircraft, recruited and employed pilots, crews and other 

-6-
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individuals, and arranged for the use of a military airfield 

and warehouse in a Central American country. They concealed 

their role in creating and maintaining this operation by, among 

other things, instructing the individuals they had recruited 

not to reveal the participation of specific members of the 

conspiracy in these activities and not to disclose the use of 

intervening corporate entities. The network of individuals 

working under the direction of certain members of the 

conspiracy came to be known as the "private benefactors." 

THE MEANS OF THE CONSPIRACY 

13. In the middle of 1985 and thereafter, in order 

further to assist the Contras in Nicaragua, the defendant 

JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ worked in coordination with his co­

conspirators in establishing a clandestine supply network to 

support military and paramilitary operations in Nicaragua by 

the Contras and, among other things, undertook to enable the 

Contras to engage in military operations in southern Nicaragua 

(the "Southern Front"). 

14. In August 1985, the defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ met 

on several occasions in Costa Rica with an associate of a co­

conspirator and discussed various strategies to accomplish the 

formation of a Southern Front, including the resumption of 

combat by Contra forces in southern Nicaragua and the 

construction of an airstrip in northern Costa Rica. 

-7-



15. In August 1985, the defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ 

undertook to ·1ocate a site for and begin construction of a 

clandestine airstrip in northern Costa Rica that could be used 

to assist the resupply of lethal military supplies to the 

contras. 

16. In the late summer or early fall of 1985, members of 

the conspiracy, in coordination with the defendant JOSEPH F. 

FERNANDEZ and others, and to conceal their participation in 

these activities, enlisted an individual and utilized Udall 

Research Corp., a Panamanian corporation, to acquire land in 

northwest Costa Rica for construction of an airstrip to be used 

for the delivery of lethal military supplies to the Southern 

Front. Throughout the fall of 1985, the defendant JOSEPH F. 

FERNANDEZ met regularly with this individual in order to 

coordinate the construction of the airstrip. 

17. In the fall of 1985 and the winter of 1985-86, while 

the airstrip was being built, the defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ 

took additional steps to strengthen the military capabilities 

of the Contras along the Southern Front. By promising Contra 

leaders that he would support them with military supplies, the 

defendant FERNANDEZ caused Contra forces inside Costa Rica to 

return to Nicaragua and continue fighting the Sandinista 

forces. 

18. Beginning in January 1986, in order to ensure the 

secrecy of the communications between the defendant JOSEPH F. 

FERNANDEZ and others within the private benefactor network, a 
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member of the conspiracy obtained a number of secure 

communication devices from a United States Government agency. 

In January or February 1986, one of these secure communication 

devices was delivered to the defendant FERNANDEZ. 

19. Between January and early April 1986, the defendant 

JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ and his co-conspirators, in coordination 

with private benefactors, made attempts to deliver military 

supplies to the Contra forces then located along the Southern 

Front. In connection with these attempts, the defendant 

FERNANDEZ identified the location of Contra forces that were 

prepared to receive an air drop of supplies, and notified those 

forces of the date and time of delivery. 

20. on or about April 11-12, 1986, the defendant JOSEPH 

F. FERNANDEZ, along with his co-conspirators, caused the 

successful aerial delivery of lethal military supplies to 

contra forces. Following this successful air drop, the 

defendant FERNANDEZ sent a secure message to a co-conspirator 

in which the defendant FERNANDEZ described his plans for 

expansion of the Southern Front military forces. 

21. Between the middle of April and September 1986, the 

defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ, along with his co-conspirators, 

continued to direct the delivery of lethal military supplies to 

the contras in southern Nicaragua. on approximately eight 

occasions during this period, Contra forces received deliveries 

of weapons and ammunition based upon the defendant FERNANDEZ'S 
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designation of the locations where and the troops to whom the 

lethal military supplies were to be dropped. 

22. In June 1986, in order to conceal the secret resupply 

operation being directed by the defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ 

and his co-conspirators, a co-conspirator sent a secure 

communication to the defendant FERNANDEZ advising him of steps 

being taken to shield the defendant FERNANDEZ and his co­

conspirator from being held responsible for directing the 

resupply operation in the event that the operation became 

exposed. 

23. In late September 1986, to conceal and cover up the 

conspirators' illegal activities, the defendant JOSEPH F. 

FERNANDEZ made a false and misleading statement to an employee 

of the CIA's Central American Task Force when the defendant 

FERNANDEZ was questioned about the CIA's role in the 

construction and operation of the airstrip in northern Costa 

Rica. 

24. In November and December 1986, following the shooting 

down in October 1986 of an aircraft that was attempting to drop 

supplies to the Contras in Nicaragua, the defendant JOSEPH F. 

FERNANDEZ was directed by an attorney assigned to the CIA's 

central American Task Force to document any involvement the 

defendant FERNANDEZ had with the private benefactor network and 

the lethal resupply of the Contras. The defendant FERNANDEZ, 

to conceal and cover up the conspirators' illegal ac~ivities, 
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submitted incomplete and unresponsive cables to officers of the 

CIA's Central American Task Force. 

25. In January 1987, to conceal and cover up the 

conspirators' illegal activities, the defendant JOSEPH F. 

FERNANDEZ made false and misleading statements to a member of 

the CIA's Office of Inspector General concerning, among other 

things, the nature of the defendant FERNANDEZ'S involvement in 

the construction of the airstrip in northern Costa Rica, the 

extent of the defendant FERNANDEZ's contacts with members of 

the conspiracy, and the extent of the defendant FERNANDEZ'S 

involvement in assisting the lethal resupply of the Contras. 

26. In January 1987, to conceal and cover up the 

conspirators' illegal activities, the defendant JOSEPH F. 

FERNANDEZ made false and misleading statements to investigators 

conducting a fact-finding inquiry on behalf of the Tower 

commission concerning, among other things, the role of a member 

of the conspiracy in assisting the lethal resupply of the 

Contras as well as the defendant FERNANDEZ'S own role in 

supporting the Contras. 

OVERT ACTS 

27. The following overt acts, among others, were 

knowingly committed and caused to be committed, in the District 

of Columbia and elsewhere, by the defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ 

and his co-conspirators in furtherance of the conspiracy and to 

effect the objects thereof: 
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(1) On June 28, 1985, in Miami, Florida, Oliver L. 

North and Richard V. Secord met with, among others, Adolfo 

Calero, a Contra leader, and Enrique Bermudez, the Contras• 

military commander. 

(2) In August 1985, in Costa Rica, the defendant 

JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ met with, among others, Robert W. Owen, an 

associate of Oliver L. North, to discuss the construction of an 

airstrip and other means to support the Contras. 

(3) In August 1985, in Costa Rica, the defendant 

JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ directed CIA officers to survey and select 

a site for the construction of an airstrip to support the 

lethal resupply of the Contras. 

(4) In September 1985, in Vienna, Virginia, Oliver 

L. North and Richard v. Secord met with William Haskell, a/k/a 

"Robert Olmsted." 

(5) In October 1985, Oliver L. North and Richard V. 

Secord caused William Haskell, a/k/a "Robert Olmsted," to meet 

with the defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ in San Jose, Costa Rica. 

(6) In or about late 1985, in Costa Rica, the 

defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ directed a CIA officer to meet 

with and train members of the contras. 

(7) In January 1986, in Costa Rica, the defendant 

JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ met with Rafael Quintero, an associate of 

Oliver L. North and Richard V. Secord. 

(8) Beginning in January 1986, in the District of 

Columbia, Oliver L. North obtained certain secure communication 
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devices belonging to an intelligence agency of the United 

States Government. 

(9) In or about January or February 1986, in Costa 

Rica, the defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ travelled with Rafael 

Quintero and others to inspect the site of the airstrip being 

built in northern Costa Rica. 

(10) In or about January or February 1986, in Costa 

Rica, the defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ received from Rafael 

Quintero a secure communication device that had been obtained 

by Oliver L. North. 

(11) In the spring of 1986, in Costa Rica, the 

defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ directed a CIA officer to meet 

with and train members of the Contras. 

(12) In March 1986, in the District of Columbia, the 

defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ met with Richard V. Secord, 

Rafael Quintero and others to discuss the airstrip in northern 

Costa Rica. 

(13) on or about April 11-12, 1986, in Costa Rica, 

the defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ assisted Oliver L. North, 

Richard V. Secord and others in the delivery of weapons and 

supplies to the Contras' Southern Front. 

(14) Between the spring and fall of 1986, in Costa 

Rica and elsewhere, the defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ sent to 

and received from Oliver L. North and Rafael Quintero by a 

secure communication device numerous messages concerning the 

lethal resupply of the contras. 
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(15) Between June and September 1986, in Costa Rica 

and elsewhere~ the defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ, together with 

members of the conspiracy, directed the delivery of 

approximately eight shipments of weapons and supplies to the 

Contras' Southern Front. 

(16) In late September 1986, in Langley, Virginia, 

the defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ made a false and misleading 

statement to a staff member of the CIA's Central American Task 

Force regarding the airstrip in northern Costa Rica. 

(17) In or about November and December 1986, in Costa 

Rica and elsewhere, the defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ sent 

cables to officers of the CIA's Central American Task Force. 

(18) In January 1987, in Langley, Virginia, the 

defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ made false and misleading 

statements to a member of the CIA's Office of Inspector 

General. 

(19) In January 1987, in Langley, Virginia, the 

defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ made false and misleading 

statements to investigators conducting a fact-finding inquiry 

on behalf of the Tower Commission. 

(Violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.) 
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COUNT TWO 

(Obstruction of the Tower Commission) 

The Grand Jury further charges: 

1. Paragraphs 1 through 27 of Count One of this 

Indictment are repeated, realleged and incorporated by 

reference herein as if fully set forth in this Count. 

2. On or about January 21, 1987, in the Eastern District 

of Virginia, the defendant JOSEPH F, FERNANDEZ unlawfully, 

willfully and knowingly did corruptly influence, obstruct and 

impede and endeavor to influence, obstruct and impede the due 

and proper administration of the law under which a pending 

proceeding was being had before a department and agency of the 

United States, . to wit, the Tow~r Commission's conduct of a 

fact-finding inquiry on behalf of the President, by making 

false, fictitious, fraudulent and misleading statements and 

representations to investigators of the Tower Commission, all 

for the purpose of concealing and causing to be concealed 

material facts. 

(Violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1505.) 
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COUNT THREE 

(False Statement to the Tower Commission) 

... 
The Grand Jury further charges: 

1. Paragraphs 1 through 27 of Count One of this 

Indictment are repeated, realleged and incorporated by 

reference herein as if fully set forth in this Count. 

2. on or about January 21, 1987, in the Eastern District 

of Virginia, the defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ unlawfully, 

willfully and knowingly did make and cause to be made a 

material false, fictitious and fraudulent statement to a 

department and agency of the United States, to wit, the Tower 

Commission, in a matter within its jurisdiction, to wit, the 

examination of the role of the NSC staff in natianal security 

operations, as follows: that the defendant FERNANDEZ did not 

know for a fact that Oliver L. North had been involved in 

assisting the resupply of the Contras. 

3. That statement and representation was false, 

fictitious and fraudulent because in truth and in fact, as the 

defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ then and there well knew and 

believed, among other things, Oliver L. North had been involved 

in assisting the resupply of the Contras. 

(Violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001.) 
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COUNT FOUR 

(False statement to the Tower Commission) 

The Grand Jory further charges: 

1. Paragraphs 1 through 27 of count one of this 

Indictment are repeated, realleged and incorporated by 

reference herein as if fully set forth in this Count. 

2. on or about January 21, 1987, in the Eastern District 

of Virginia, the defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ unlawfully, 

willfully and knowingly did make and cause to be made a 

material false, fictitious and fraudulent statement to a 

department and agency of the United States, to wit, the Tower 

Commission, in a matter within its jurisdiction, to wit, the 

examination of the role of the NSC staff in nar.ional security 

operations, as follows: that the defendant FERNANDEZ did not 

know that the supplies the defendant FERNANDEZ assisted in 

delivering to the Contras in September 1986 contained weapons 

and ammunition. 

3. That statement and representation was false, 

fictitious and fraudulent because irr truth and in fact, as the 

defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ then and there well knew and 

believed, among other things, the supplies that the defendant 

FERNANDEZ helped deliver to the Contras in September 1986 

contained weapons and ammunition. 

(Violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001.) 
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COUNT FIVE 

(False Statement to the CIA's Office of Inspector General) 

The Grand 3ury further charges: 

l. Paragraphs 1 through 27 of Count One of this 

Indictment are repeated, realleged and incorporated by 

reference herein as if fully set forth in this Count. 

2. on or about January ll, 1987, in the Eastern District 

of Virginia, the defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ unlawfully, 

willfully and knowingly did make and cause to be made a 

material false, fictitious and fraudulent statement to a 

department and agency of the United States, to wit, the CIA's 

Office of Inspector General, in a matter within its 

jurisdiction, to wit, tha investigation of unlawful and 

unauthorized CIA support for military and paramilitary 

operations in Nicaragua by the Contras, as follows: that a 

project to build an airstrip in northern Costa Rica in 1985 was 

an initiative of the Costa Rican government to be used for 

training activities by Costa Rican forces in preparation for a 

possible Nicaraguan invasion of Costa Rica. 

3 •. That statement and representation was false, 

fictitious and fraudulent because in truth and in fact, as the 

defendant JOSEPH F. FERNANDEZ then and there well knew and 

believed, among other things, the project to build an airstrip 

in northern Costa Rica was not an initiative of the Costa Rican 

government, but rather was an initiative of the defendant 
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FERNANDEZ and his co-conspirators, among others, designed to 

facilitate the resupply of the contras. 

(Violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001.) 

LAWRENCE E. WALSH 
INDEPENDENT COUNSEL 
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